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Hanuschova Veronika

Od: Zdobylak Zbigniew
Odeslano: stfeda 28. Gnora 2018 8:01
Komu: Hanuschova Veronika

Pfedmét: FW. Linde Gas - potvizeni objendavky

From: David Kouba [mailic:David.Kouba@linde.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:23 PM

Ta: Zdobylak Zbigniew

Subject: Linde Gas - potvrzeni objendavky

Dobry den, potvrzuji pfijeti objedndvky.
Dékujeme

David Kouba

Vedouci rozvoje trhu / Market Development Manager
Linde Healthcare CZ&SK

Linde Gas a.s.

U Technoplynu 1324, 198 00 Prague 9, Czech Republic
email: david.kouba@linde.com

phone: +420 731 608 616

From: Zdohylak Zbigniew [mailto:Zbigniew.Zdobyiak@kzer.eu]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:05 PM

To: David Kouba <David.Kouba@linde.com>

Subject:

Caution: The identity of the sender of this message could not be verified as it originates from the
Internet. Please pay attention!

Zdravim p. Kouba . Pfeposilém objednavku na vyménu redukéniho panelu 02 /zéloZni stanice -24 lahvi /501-
200bar.

Pfijeti objednavky prosim odsouhlasit —zpét na maoji adresu .

Podrobné informace ohledné piestavby upresnime po potvrzeni objednévky z vasi
strany .
DEkuji . Zdobylak Z. fved. Gdriby .
‘The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is provided
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, distribution, or use of this e-mail, its attachments or any information
contained therein is unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this in error, please contact the
sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachments. No responsibility is accepted for any
virus or defect that might arise from opening this e-mail or attachments, whether or not it has been
checked by anti-virus software...
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